20 N. Wacker Drive, Ste [BB0 15040 S. Ravin'a Avenuz, Ste 10
Chicago, linois GOB0G-2908 Oriand Park, [linnis BO462-5353
T 317 984 B4D0 F 312 484 G444 T708 349 3888 F 708 349 1506

KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, LTD.
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312-584-6422

MEMORANDUM

To: David Hulseberg, Village Manager, Village of Lombard
From: Tom Bayer, Village Attorney Via e-mail only
Date: December 30, 2010

Re: Term Limits Referendum

Per the direction of the Village Board at the December 15, 2010 Village Board meeting,
attached please find the following Resolution, relative to the above-captioned matter, for
consideration by the Village Board at the January 6, 2011 Village Board meeting:

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR AND REQUIRING
THE SUBMISSION OF A BINDING PUBLIC QUESTION CONCERNING
LIMITING THE TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE ELECTED OFFICIALS IN
THE VILLAGE OF LOMBARD, DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, TO APPEAR
ON THE BALLOT OF THE ELECTORS OF THE VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
AT THE CONSOLIDATED ELECTION TO BE HELD ON APRIL 5, 2011

if there are any questions, please feel free to call.

encl.
cc: Brigitte O'Brien, Village Clerk (w/ encl.; via e-mail)
Timothy Sexton, Finance Director (Acting Village Manager) (w/ encl.; via e-mail)
Carol Bauer, Executive Coordinator (W/ encl.; via e-mail)
Denise Kalke, Deputy Village Clerk (w/ encl.; via e-mail)
Barb Johnson, Deputy Village Clerk (w/ encl.; via e-mail)
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